

University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well

University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well

Student Affairs Committee

Campus Governance

4-6-2021

Student Affairs minutes 04/26/2021

Student Affairs Committee

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/stu_affairs

Recommended Citation

Student Affairs Committee, "Student Affairs minutes 04/26/2021" (2021). *Student Affairs Committee*. 142.

https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/stu_affairs/142

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Campus Governance at University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Affairs Committee by an authorized administrator of University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. For more information, please contact skulann@morris.umn.edu.

University of Minnesota Morris
Student Affairs Committee Minutes 4/6/2021 -Via Zoom

Members present: Chair- Viktor Berberi, Faculty
Faculty: Bryan Nell, Carrie Jepma
P&A: Mitch Primus
Non-Voting: David Israels-Swenson
Students: Dylan Young
Absent - Students: Kimberly Novotny
Guests - liz Thomson EDI, Rob Velde Public Safety

In these minutes: Presentation on Public Safety Advisory Committee Test Pilot

The meeting was called to order at 11:50am. Guest speakers liz Thomson from EDI and Rob Velde from Public Safety were introduced and began their presentation on Public Safety Advisory Committee Test Pilot.

Campus Public Safety Google slide:

<https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1u4mTr42sVsR2sb3c3qccImhaKQ0hdkEdlawdjQY3Hmg/edit?usp=sharing>

Public Safety & Student Dialogue Summary:

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LTGFNpwnNTnlCbcAdcH1GIhK8jyueAYnAOCR2dHSaCE/edit?usp=sharing>

Rob Velde and liz Thomson shared information on how this advisory committee was formed last fall with student lead meetings to work on developing a system for better communication between offices and students. Utilizing feedback from other groups, committees, students, and the Duluth campus which also has a Public Safety Advisory committee, the group created a draft document for a UMN Morris Public Safety Advisory Committee. This committee would be a subcommittee of the Student Affairs Committee with a test pilot goal to begin Fall 2021.

The Student Affairs Committee provided feedback to the presenters, brainstormed how to reach out to students, and potential next steps.

Viktor Berberi noted that the motion for the posting procedure passed at Campus Assembly as reported by the Steering Committee in a March 23, 2021 email from Jennifer Goodnough (referenced here)

Good Afternoon Campus,

As the Chair of the Steering Committee, I'm emailing to share the voting results from the motion brought to Campus Assembly from the Student Affairs Committee with a posting

procedure as the Appendix to the policy Distribution of Temporary Information through Publications, Banners or Chalking.

The motion passes.

Thank you -- JG

Meeting adjourned at 12:20pm

Upcoming meeting schedule

April 20, 2021

May 5, 2021

Submitted by: Holly Rutter

Date submitted to Digital Well: _____